
BIT'S OF THIS AND THAT:, 
The Victoria Branch of the; 
C hildren’s Aid Society has 
been in the news quite fre ­
quently of late. Few citizens of 
today realize that the original 
Society was called The Home 
for the Aged and in 1896-97 
the officers of the Society in­
cluded: P resident - D. J. McIn­
tyre at one time a Police Mag­
istrate in Lindsay; Wm. Mc- 
W atters, 1st Vice President 
for many years the owner of 
McW atters Bakery and Con­
fectionary Store located in the 
prem ises now occupied by 
Henry Houzer; 2nd Vice-Presi­
dent - Thomas Brady, well known 
grocery store proprietor.

Mrs. H. G. W hiteside who 
was related  to the Mathews

family was treasurer; and the 
secretary was a well known 
woman by the name of Mrs. 
Ellen Sharpe who was also the 
Truant Officer for Lindsay. .

The Board of Management 
included Mayor Taylor, Thos. 
Connolly, Geo. Crandell, W. J 
Morton, A. Moore, A. Prim eau, 
J. Morgan, J. Kelley, A. Camp­
bell, Dr. Burrows, and Mes- 
dames Trew, Crandel, Weldon, 
Keenan, Goodwin, Anderson, 
Ellis, O’Loughlin, Mosley and 
Arnott. Mrs. D. C. Trew was 
Home Dispenser and the audit­
or was W.. H. Stevens, B.A.. a 
teacher in the Collegiate Insti­
tute.

V  *  *  *

In 1915 Sir Sam Hughes was 
called on to be a witness at a

trial in Ottawa when a chauf­
feur was charged with m an­
slaughter. Sir Sam was in the 
full regalia of his rank  and 
was sworn in. ‘Is it Sir Sam, 
or Sir Sam uel” , asked Chief 
Justice M eredith. ‘I  was 
christened ‘Sam ’ replied the 
Major-General.

Sir Sam testified that the 
accused had frequently acted 
as C hauffeur for him at Val 
cartier and he considered him 
a clever and capable driver 
So well did he think of him 
that he was anxious to get him 
to go overseas as a chauffeur. 
The ju ry  re tu rned  a verdict of 
not guilty.

Many readers will be in terest­
ed in learning that the Village 
of Cannington received its 
name when Lachlan Davidson. 
Joseph Davidson and Hugh 
Munro were sitting on a log in 
the m illyard discussing a 
nam e for the the Post Office 
which they were anxious to es­
tablish, some ninety years ago. 
Mr. Munro wanted to call it 
“Avington” , Mr. Joseph David­
son wanted to call it “A ber­
deen” and Mr. Lachlan Dav­
idson wanted to call it “Can­
ning”. The name Cannington 
was agreed upon.

Thus the new post office 
was named after the H onour­
able George Canning, the 
great British statesm an of the 
early 1800’s. The first Post 
Office was opened in Joseph 
Davidson’s store in 1847. Be­
fore this time the community 

>was known as McCaskill 's 
Mills.

In 1817 Brock Township in 
the District of Home, Upper 
Canada, was first surveyed 
In 1827 the first crown grant 
of land within the village limits 
its was obtained by Richard 
Morden and William Reitze.  
The first white children born 
in Cannington were those of


